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TO:    Stephanie Wright, Council Chair 

and Snohomish County Council Members 
 
AND TO: Geoffrey Thomas, Chief of Staff 
 
FROM: Debbie Eco, Clerk of the Council 
 
DATE: April 16, 2021 
 
 

Pursuant to SCC 2.48.122(4), the following is a list of pending legislation received in the 
Council office but not yet introduced: 
 

Date Received ECAF No.  Document Description 
    
3/30/2021 2021-0057  Ordinance, making an emergency appropriation in 

Grant Control Fund130 to provide expenditure 
authority for unanticipated costs associated with the 
continuing response to the Covid-19 Pandemic. 
 

    
4/11/2021 2021-0112  Ordinance related to the 2021 Budget; making a 

supplemental appropriation in Parks Construction 
Fund 309 to provide expenditure authority for parks 
improvements 

    
 
 

https://snohomish.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=4894530&GUID=D3A8351E-6ED7-49FC-B6ED-8130033F4941&Options=ID|Text|&Search=2021-0057
https://snohomish.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=4910361&GUID=31AC433A-82D4-4DBE-8696-936B152447DF&Options=ID|Text|Attachments|&Search=

